From: I

Sent: 16 February 2022 20:04
To: Kate Henry
Subject: RE: Application ref 2021/6108/P - Play equipment at Maitland Park

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Hi Kate,

I have been working on a response. It does echo my colleagues observations. There are clear benefits of
having fitness equipment and it can when done correctly increase legitimate activity within an area. In its current
form 1 would not support the application. This is in part due to the design and access statement stating that the site
suffers with antisocial behaviour at certain points within the estate but fails to mention how and if it will be
addressed. Visibility will be key and there are numerous mature trees in the area which could hamper natural
surveillance. There was also mention of concrete benches that can be used for sit-ups and other exercises but also
act as a seating area. | think it needs clear definition of what is seating and what is for exercise. Persons will be less
likely to want to approach the fitness trail if there is a group just sitting and loitering. Separation of these areas will
avoid any possible conflict.

| am happy to provide a more official response if required or discuss further on the phone or teams

Kind regards

Aran

Police Constable Aran Johnston
Design Out Crime Officer

Continuous Policing Improvement Command (CPIC




From:

Sent: 16 February 2022 16:12
To: Kate Henry <Kate.Henry @ camden.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Application ref 2021/6108/P - Play equipment at Maitland Park

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Bewarc — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Pleasc take cxtra
care with any links. attachments, requests to take action or for you to verity yvour password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting o be about Covid 19 being used as cover [or scams so extra vigilance is required.

Good afternoon Kate,

Thank you for sending over the detail for the play equipment at Maitland Park.
| am very familiar with the location and crime types for the area having covered Camden on response team for 8
years.

There is a fine line between encouraging legitimate users with new play equipment/seating arrangements and also
trying not to attract misuse.

Whilst I understand residents’ fears that it may attract more antisocial behaviour, there is also an opportunity to
provide a defined use to the area instead of it being an ambiguous space. By providing facilities for local residents, it
encourages ownership of the area and a chance for the space to be filled with people using it for the right reasons
(which will deter those looking to cause trouble). This shared space for residents also provides an opportunity to
build a sense of community, an opportunity to get to know neighbours and meet for social interactions. A strong
community reduces not only the opportunity for crime, but also the fear of it.

There are a number of options which can be implemented to deter ASB and illegitimate use.

There should be good surveillance on to the area from the properties in order for any incidents to be seen and
reported.

This would include cutting back trees to improve sight lines and also ensuring they do not covering any lighting
present. The same can be said for shrubs and planting which should be no higher than one meter to encourage good
sight lines.

Any seating opportunity should be set apart so groups can not congregate in large numbers.

Clear rule setting for the equipment and space, including signage and, if necessary, a hard border.

The area should be well maintained in order to ensure it is well respected and does not fall into disrepair. When
equipment is broken or tired, legitimate users stop making use of the facilities and misuse creeps in.

| am more than happy to discuss the project by email or phone to clarify any points.
Kind regards,
Ellen

Ellen Ramasawmy | Police Officer | Metropolitan Police Service
TP Capability & Support - Designing Out Crime Group



Crime Prevention advice can be found on the Metropolitan Police Service Website -
http://content.met.police.uk/Site/crimeprevention

If you have access to the MPS Aware Intranet there are additional Crime Prevention features on this page -
http://intranet.aware.mps/corporate/crime_prevention/tactics.htm

MetSec Code: RESTRICTED










Telephone: 020 7974 3794
Web: camden.gov.uk

5PS
London N1C 4AG

The majority of Council staff are continuing to work at home through remote, secure access to our
systems. Where possible please communicate with us by telephone or email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and
process the data we hold about you and residents.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be confidential. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Do not use,
copy or disclose the information contained in this email or in any attachment without the permission of the
sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law and any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted
for unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been taken to
ensure no viruses are present in this email, its security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and
process the data we hold about you and residents.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be confidential. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Do not use,
copy or disclose the information contained in this email or in any attachment without the permission of the
sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law and any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted
for unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been taken to
ensure no viruses are present in this email, its security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and
process the data we hold about you and residents.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments are solely for the intended recipient and may be confidential. If
you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. Do not use,
copy or disclose the information contained in this email or in any attachment without the permission of the
sender. Metropolitan Police Service (MPS) communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted
by law and any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are
authorised to conclude binding agreements on behalf of the MPS by email and no responsibility is accepted
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for unauthorised agreements reached with other personnel. While reasonable precautions have been taken to
ensure no viruses are present in this email, its security and that of any attachments cannot be guaranteed.



